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October 11, 1967 

Dr. Robert H. jaahmer 
Archivist of the United States  
National Archives and Records service 
Washington, D. G. 20408 

!ow' Reference: 

Dear Dr. Bahmerl 

In his letter of October 9, Activing Archivist Walter Robertsoa 
told me "The following documents have been received" from the 
$ecret ;ervicet "(1) the originals of the papers relating to the 
autopsy of President Xennedy that c... iso Commission Exhibit 397 
and (2) one of the eight original copies of the typed autopsy 
report (Commission Exhibit 387).". 

I now have copies of these two additions. ta neither case do 
they match these descriptions. 

Exhibit 397 muet include the handwritten autopsy notes, some of 
which were made during the ,examination, and it does not. 

The typed autopsy rppori should include a copy of the authorisa-
tion for it and it does not. It also appears to be a copy of a 
Xeroxed copy that I have rather thane Xeroxed copy of an original. 

Unless there was an error in copying these files the archive is 
still incomplete, and evidence has been physically removed from 
official exhibits, apparently during the Commission's possession 
of its own files. 

On the other bend, if you have found the missing items, I would 
like copies at your earliest convenience. 

Sincerely,.  

Harold ' ieberg 


